



2025 RenaissanceRe Invitational Junior Gold Cup

Question for Officials

Date: 2025-10-23

Question No: 01

Question For: Organizing Authority

Question:

Organizing Authority

I would like to request approval for a change of sail number from CAN 1918 to CAN 1, as I currently do not have any extra sail numbers available to complete Can 1918.

Thank you for your understanding and assistance.

Best regards,
William

Answer:

Situation understood and permission granted to sail with CAN 1

James Hynes RO

*Response By James Hynes Printed at 2025-10-24
22:38*